
 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT               
112 N. FIRST STREET, LA PUENTE, CALIFORNIA 

MONDAY, JUNE 26, 2023, AT 4:30 PM 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ROLL CALL OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
President Hernandez____ Vice President Rojas____ Director Argudo____    

Director Barajas____ Director Escalera____ 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Anyone wishing to discuss items on the agenda or pertaining to the District may do so now.  The Board 
may allow additional input during the meeting.  A five-minute limit on remarks is requested.  

5. ADOPTION OF AGENDA  
Each item on the Agenda shall be deemed to include an appropriate motion, resolution or ordinance to 
take action on any item.  Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public review at the District office, located at the address listed above.  

6. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
There will be no separate discussion of Consent Calendar items as they are considered to be routine by 
the Board of Directors and will be adopted by one motion. If a member of the Board, staff, or public 
requests discussion on a particular item, that item will be removed from the Consent Calendar and 
considered separately. 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors held on 
June 12, 2023. 

7. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
A. Summary of the District’s Cash and Investments as of May 31, 2023. 

Recommendation:  Receive and File. 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

B. Statement of District’s Revenue and Expenses as of May 31, 2023. 
Recommendation:  Receive and File. 

C. Statement of the Industry Public Utilities Water Operations Revenue and 
Expenses as of May 31, 2023. 
Recommendation:  Receive and File. 

8. WATER RATE STUDY WORKSHOP 
Presentation by NBS Government Finance Group on the the Process of Water Rate 
Setting and a Discussion on Preliminary Rate Study Results 

9. ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A. Industry Public Utilities’ 2022 Consumer Confidence Report 
Recommendation:  Receive and File. 

10. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

11. OTHER ITEMS  
A. Upcoming Events. 
B. Information Items. 

12. ATTORNEY’S COMMENTS  

13. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
A. Report on Events Attended. 
B. Other Comments. 

14. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  

15. ADJOURNMENT  

POSTED:     Friday, June 23, 2023  

President Henry P. Hernandez, Presiding.  
 
Any qualified person with a disability may request a disability-related accommodation as needed to 
participate fully in this public meeting.  In order to make such a request, please contact Mr. Roy Frausto, 
Board Secretary, at (626) 330-2126 in sufficient time prior to the meeting to make the necessary 
arrangements. 
 
Note: Agenda materials are available for public inspection at the District office or visit the District’s website at 
www.lapuentewater.com. 



 

 

 
 

Item 6 Consent Calendar 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 



 

Page 1 of 4 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT  
FOR MONDAY, JUNE 12, 2023, AT 4:30 PM 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

President Hernandez called the meeting to order at 4:31 p.m. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

President Hernandez led the meeting in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. ROLL CALL OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

President 
Hernandez 

Vice 
President 
Rojas 

Director 
Argudo 

Director 
Barajas 

Director    
Escalera 

Present Present  Absent Absent Present  

OTHERS PRESENT 

Staff and Counsel: General Manager & Board Secretary, Roy Frausto; Customer Service & 
Accounting Supervisor, Shaunte Maldonado; Customer Support & Accounting Clerk II, Vanessa 
Koyama; Water Treatment & Supply Superintendent, Cesar Ortiz; and District Counsel, James 
Ciampa all present. 

Public: No members of the public were present. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

No comments from the Public. 

5. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

Motion: Adopt Agenda as Presented. 
1st: President Hernandez 
2nd: Vice President Rojas 

 President 
Hernandez  

Vice President 
Rojas 

Director 
Argudo 

Director 
Barajas 

Director  
Escalera 

Vote Yes Yes Absent Absent Yes 

Motion carried by a vote of: 3 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain, 2 Absent 

 
6. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

Motion: Approve Consent Calendar as Presented. 



 

1st: Vice President Rojas 
2nd: President Hernandez 

 President 
Hernandez 

Vice President 
Rojas 

Director 
Argudo 

Director 
Barajas 

Director       
Escalera 

Vote Yes Yes Absent Absent Yes 

Motion carried by a vote of: 3 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain, 2 Absent. 

7. PRESENTATION BY FEDAK & BROWN LLP OF THE DISTRICT’S 2022 AUDITED 
FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
Mr. Brown provided a presentation of the District’s 2022 audited financial report. Mr. Brown 
finished the presentation by stating that he was happy to say that it was a clean report. 
 
Director Argudo entered the meeting at approximately 4:42 p.m. 
 

8. ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A. Acceptance of the District’s 2022 Audited Financial Report. 

Mr. Frausto stated that based on the  report given by Mr. Brown, the recommended action would 
be to receive and file. 

Motion: Approve the District’s 2022 Audited Financial Report. 
1st: Director Escalera 
2nd: Director Argudo 

 President 
Hernandez 

Vice President 
Rojas 

Director 

Argudo 

Director 
Barajas 

Director    
Escalera 

Vote Yes Yes Yes Absent Yes 

Motion carried by a vote of: 4 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain, 1 Absent 
 
B. Consideration to Declare a Stage 1 Water Supply Emergency as Defined in the 

District’s Resolution No. 273, Water Use Efficiency Practices and Water Conservation 
Measures. 

Mr. Frausto referred to the staff report and stated that given the current rainfall status, he 
recommends moving from Stage II to a Stage I emergency declaration. 

Motion: Declare a Stage 1 Water Supply Emergency. 
1st: Vice President Rojas 
2nd: President Hernandez 

 President 
Hernandez 

Vice President 
Rojas 

Director 

Argudo 

Director 
Barajas 

Director    
Escalera 

Vote Yes Yes Yes Absent Yes 

Motion carried by a vote of: 4 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain, 1 Absent 
 
C. Consideration of the District’s 2022 Consumer Confidence Report for Distribution of 

the District’s Customers. 
 



 

Mr. Frausto discussed the 2022 Consumer Confidence Report for Distribution that includes the 
District’s new mascot along with detailed information to the customers about the water 
company.  

Motion: Approve the District’s 2022 Consumer Confidence Report for Distribution of the 
District’s Customers. 
1st: President Hernandez 
2nd: Vice President Rojas 

 President 
Hernandez 

Vice President 
Rojas 

Director 

Argudo 

Director 
Barajas 

Director    
Escalera 

Vote Yes Yes Yes Absent Yes 

Motion carried by a vote of: 4 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain, 1 Absent 

 
9. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

Mr. Frausto gave an overview of the report he provided in the Board Packet. Topics included 
current projects and the nitrate treatment system. 

Motion: Receive and File the Operations and Maintenance Superintendent’s Report. 
1st: President Hernandez 
2nd: Vice President Rojas 

 President 
Hernandez 

Vice President 
Rojas 

Director 
Argudo 

Director 
Barajas 

Director    
Escalera 

Vote Yes Yes Yes Absent Yes 

Motion carried by a vote of: 4 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain, 1 Absent. 

10. TREATMENT AND SUPPLY SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

Mr. Ortiz discussed water samples and updates at the Baldwin Park Operating Unit. 

Motion: Receive and File the Treatment and Supply Superintendent’s Report. 
1st: President Hernandez 
2nd: Director Escalera 

 President 
Hernandez 

Vice President 
Rojas 

Director 
Argudo 

Director 
Barajas 

Director  
Escalera  

Vote Yes Yes Yes Absent Yes 

Motion carried by a vote of: 4 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain, 1 Absent 

11. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

Mr. Frausto announced that the District has advertised for the Human Resource position and 
possibly hiring another operator in the near future. He also went over some of  the agreements made 
with Northrup Grumman.  

12. OTHER ITEMS 

A. Upcoming Events 



 

Mr. Frausto went over upcoming events and who would be attending the events. 
 

B. Information Items. 

Included in the Board Packet. 
 

13. ATTORNEY’S COMMENTS  
 
Mr. Ciampa stated he had nothing to report. 

14. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
A. Report on Events Attended 

None. 

B. Other Comments 

None. 

15.   FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
None. 

 
16. ADJOURNMENT 

President Hernandez adjourned the meeting at 5:07 p.m. 

 
Attest: 
  

 
 
 

    ___         
      Henry P. Hernandez, Board President    Roy Frausto, Board Secretary 



Item 7 
Financial Reports



La Puente Valley County Water District

Investments
Interest Rate 

(Apportionment Rate) Beginning Balance
Receipts/           

Change in Value
Disbursements/  
Change in Value Ending Balance

Local Agency Investment Fund 2.740% 2,529,040.67$           -$                             -$                             2,529,040.67$           

Raymond James Financial Services 504,946.14$               1,736.30$                   (2,387.50)$                  504,294.94$               

Checking Account 

Well Fargo Checking Account (per General Ledger) 2,397,211.70$           568,883.49$               398,896.48$               2,567,198.71$           

District's Total Cash and Investments: 5,600,534.32$           

Industry Public Utilities

Checking Account Beginning Balance Receipts Disbursements Ending Balance

Well Fargo Checking Account (per General Ledger) 1,400,873.40$           144,213.94$               165,258.85$               1,379,828.49$           

IPU's Total Cash and Investments: 1,379,828.49$           

Puente Valley Operable Unit

Checking Account Beginning Balance Receipts Disbursements Ending Balance

Well Fargo Checking Account (per General Ledger) 582,458.15$               267,000.00$               79,721.94$                 769,736.21$               

PVOU's Total Cash and Investments: 769,736.21$               

, General Manager Date:

Summary of Cash and Investments
May 2023

I certify that;  (1) all investment actions executed since the last report have been made in full compliance with the Investment Policy as set forth in Resolution No. 237 and, 
(2) the District will meet its expenditure obligations for the next six (6) months.

Roy Frausto

06/21/23



La Puente Valley County Water District
Statement of Revenues & Expenses Summary

For the Period Ending May 31, 2023
(Unaudited)

LPVCWD BPOU

YTD 2023 YTD 2023 YTD 2023 BUDGET 2023
42% OF 
BUDGET

2022
YEAR-END

Revenues
Operational Rate Revenues 905,954$           -$                 905,954$           2,757,200$      33% 2,660,795$      
Operational Non-Rate Revenues 672,192             518,083           1,190,275          3,177,082        37% 3,016,100        
Non-Operational Revenues 193,247             -                   193,247             404,600           48% 446,089           

Total Revenues 1,771,393         518,083          2,289,476         6,338,882       36% 6,122,984       

Expense
Salaries & Benefits 968,277             121,044           1,089,321          2,638,000        41% 2,312,176        
Supply & Treatment 77,492               329,595           407,087             2,255,055        18% 2,233,545        
Other Operating Expenses 84,624               60,784             145,408             495,300           29% 421,023           
General & Administrative 142,255             6,661               148,916             466,000           32% 334,756           

Total Expense 1,272,648         518,083          1,790,731         5,854,355       31% 5,301,500       

Net Income from Operations 498,745            -                  498,745            484,527          103% 821,484          

Less: Capital Expenses (99,276)              -                   (99,276)              (2,407,255)       4% (1,332,244)       

Net Income After Capital 399,469            -                  399,469            (1,922,728)      N/A (510,760)         

Other Funding & Debt Service
Capital Reimbursement (OU Projects) -                     -                   -                     607,700           0% 10,368             
Grant Revenues 1,275,000          -                   1,275,000          50,000             2550% 224,070           
Loan Payment (Interest & Principal) (99,406)              -                   (99,406)              (198,500)          50% (254,330)          

Cyclic Storage Purchases
Cyclic Purchase -                     -                   -                     (251,750)          0% -                   
Prepaid Inventory Purchases -                     -                   -                     (100,000)          0% -                   

Change in Cash 1,575,063         -                  1,575,063         (1,815,278)      N/A (530,653)         

Add: Capital Assets (District-Funded) 25,540               -                   25,540               1,749,555        1% 1,097,807        
Add: Debt Principal 59,851               -                   59,851               120,600           50% 173,631           
Add: Cyclic Storage Purchases -                     -                   -                     251,750           0% -                   
Add: Prepaid Inventory -                     -                   -                     100,000           0% -                   
Less: Depreciation Expense (187,500)            (43,750)            (231,250)            (555,000)          42% (416,242)          

Net Income / (Loss) 1,472,954$       (43,750)$         1,429,204$       (148,373)$       963% 324,543$        

*No assurance provided on these financial statements.  These financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows.  Substantially all disclosures required by 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States not included.



La Puente Valley County Water District
Statement of Revenues & Expenses

For the Period Ending May 31, 2023
(Unaudited)

May 2023 YTD 2023 BUDGET 2023
42% OF 
BUDGET

2022
YEAR-END

Operational Rate Revenues

Water Sales 77,681$                  460,190$             1,667,200$              28% 1,603,280$            

Service Charges 68,343                    369,369               908,800                   41% 861,022                 

Surplus Sales 5,863                      30,044                 60,000                     50% 73,612                   

Customer Charges 3,341                      16,685                 40,000                     42% 44,983                   

Fire Service 1,306                      28,798                 80,700                     36% 76,533                   

Miscellaneous Income (Cust. Charges) 248                         868                      500                          174% 1,364                     

Total Operational Rate Revenues 156,782                905,954              2,757,200              33% 2,660,795            

Operational Non-Rate Revenues

Management Fees -                          188,891               317,902                   59% 282,202                 

IPU Service Fees (Labor) 67,358                    328,812               777,500                   42% 770,103                 

BPOU Service Fees (Labor) 26,714                    121,044               324,480                   37% 315,465                 
PVOU IZ Service Fees (Labor) 34,697                    153,259               307,500                   50% 201,875                 

PVOU SZ Service Fees (Labor) 740                         1,230                   158,000                   1% -                         
Other O&M Fees -                          -                       9,300                       0% 12,686                   

Total Operational Non-Rate Revenues 129,509                793,236              1,894,682              42% 1,582,332            

Non-Operational Revenues
Taxes & Assessments 30,194                    127,139               321,100                   40% 351,827                 

Rental Revenue 3,507                      17,229                 41,000                     42% 40,562                   
Interest Revenue -                          16,931                 35,000                     48% 36,028                   

Market Value Adjustment -                          -                       -                           N/A (42,921)                  

Miscellaneous Income 7,209                      31,948                 7,500                       426% 4,671                     

Developer Fees -                          -                       -                           N/A 55,923                   

Total Non-Operational Revenues 40,910                  193,247              404,600                 48% 446,089               

Total Revenues 327,201                1,892,436           5,056,482              37% 4,689,216            

Supply & Treatment

Purchased & Leased Water 197                         1,121                   495,655                   0% 411,430                 
Power 14,829                    71,990                 250,000                   29% 182,246                 

Assessments -                          -                       333,300                   0% 334,649                 

Treatment 842                         3,582                   6,000                       60% 6,094                     
Well & Pump Maintenance 638                         799                      60,000                     1% 47,574                   

Total Supply & Treatment 16,506$                77,492$              1,144,955$            7% 981,993$             

*No assurance provided on these financial statements.  These financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows.  Substantially all disclosures required by 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States not included.



La Puente Valley County Water District
Statement of Revenues & Expenses

For the Period Ending May 31, 2023
(Unaudited)

May 2023 YTD 2023 BUDGET 2023
42% OF 
BUDGET

2022
YEAR-END

Salaries & Benefits

Total District Wide Labor 131,418$                720,134$             1,577,000$              46% 1,405,143$            

Directors Fees & Benefits 7,114                      35,939                 115,000                   31% 82,983                   

Benefits 28,097                    150,726               405,000                   37% 318,111                 

OPEB Payments 9,131                      39,557                 110,000                   36% 82,228                   

OPEB Trust Contributions -                          15,000                 60,000                     25% 100,000                 

Payroll Taxes 10,272                    58,046                 122,000                   48% 108,430                 

CalPERS Retirement (Normal Costs) 22,395                    69,918                 184,000                   38% 142,703                 

CalPERS Unfunded Accrued Liability -                          -                       65,000                     0% 72,578                   

Total Salaries & Benefits 208,428                1,089,321           2,638,000              41% 2,312,176            

District Salaries & Benefits (Informational Only)

Less: Labor Service Revenue (129,509)                 (604,344)              (1,567,480)               39% (1,287,443)             
Net District Salaries & Benefits 78,919                  484,976              1,070,520              45% 1,024,733            

Other Operating Expenses

General Plant 1,535                      11,548                 60,000                     19% 36,312                   

Transmission & Distribution 5,175                      10,256                 120,000                   9% 106,380                 

Vehicles & Equipment 5,365                      31,037                 50,000                     62% 32,428                   

Field Support & Other Expenses 2,266                      26,071                 60,000                     43% 49,250                   

Regulatory Compliance 1,619                      5,711                   55,000                     10% 35,582                   
Total Other Operating Expenses 15,960                  84,624                345,000                 25% 259,952               

General & Administrative

District Office Expenses 2,592                      26,698                 55,000                     49% 47,256                   

Customer Accounts 1,347                      12,238                 32,000                     38% 31,415                   

Insurance -                          5,505                   82,000                     7% 75,522                   
Professional Services 20,728                    71,676                 160,000                   45% 78,303                   

Training & Certification 2,500                      12,015                 45,000                     27% 28,977                   

Public Outreach & Conservation -                          207                      25,000                     1% 19,358                   

Other Administrative Expenses 25                           13,916                 45,000                     31% 32,779                   

Total General & Administrative 27,192                  142,255              444,000                 32% 313,610               

Total Expense 268,086                1,393,692           4,571,955              30% 3,867,731            

Net Income from Operations 59,115$                498,745$            484,527$               103% 821,484$             

*No assurance provided on these financial statements.  These financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows.  Substantially all disclosures required by 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States not included.



La Puente Valley County Water District
Statement of Revenues & Expenses

For the Period Ending May 31, 2023
(Unaudited)

May 2023 YTD 2023 BUDGET 2023
42% OF 
BUDGET

2022
YEAR-END

Capital Expenses

Nitrate Treatment System -$                        (73,736)$              (954,355)$                8% (1,099,565)$           
Recycled Water System - Phase 1 -                          (16,900)                (246,700)                  7% (23,726)                  

Hudson Ave Pumping Improvements -                          -                       (542,700)                  0% (10,368)                  

SCADA Improvements -                          -                       (40,000)                    0% (3,125)                    

Service Line Replacements (2,837)                     (2,837)                  (65,000)                    4% (45,475)                  

Valve Replacements -                          -                       (40,000)                    0% (26,805)                  

Fire Hydrant Repair/Replacements -                          (5,803)                  (38,500)                    15% (9,754)                    

LP

‐

CIWS Interconnection (Ind. Hills) -                          -                       (65,000)                    0% -                         
Well 2 Rehabilitation -                          -                       (200,000)                  0% -                         

Fleet Trucks -                          -                       (80,000)                    0% -                         
Dump Truck -                          -                       -                           N/A (111,713)                

Other Field Equipment -                          -                       (15,000)                    0% -                         

Ferrero/Rorimer St. Project -                          -                       (120,000)                  0% -                         

Meter Replacement/Reading Equipment -                          -                       -                           N/A (1,715)                    

Total Capital Expenses (2,837)                   (99,276)               (2,407,255)             4% (1,332,244)           

Net Income / (Loss) After Capital 56,279                  399,469              (1,922,728)             21% (510,760)              

Other Funding & Debt Service

Capital Reimbursement (OU Projects) -                          -                       607,700                   0% 10,368                   

Grant Revenues -                          1,275,000            50,000                     2550% 224,070                 

Loan Payment - Interest -                          (39,555)                (77,900)                    51% (80,699)                  

Loan Payment - Principal -                          (59,851)                (120,600)                  50% (173,631)                

Cyclic Storage Purchases

Cyclic Storage Purchases -                          -                       (251,750)                  0% -                         

Prepaid Inventory Purchases -                          -                       (100,000)                  0% -                         

Cash Increase / (Decrease) 56,279                  1,575,063           (1,815,278)             87% (530,653)              

Add: Capitalized Assets (District-Funded) 2,837                      25,540                 1,749,555                1% 1,097,807              

Add: Debt Principal -                          59,851                 120,600                   50% 173,631                 

Add: Cyclic Storage Purchases -                          -                       251,750                   0% -                       

Add: Prepaid Inventory -                          -                       100,000                   0% -                       

Less: Depreciation Expense (37,500)                   (187,500)              (450,000)                  42% (416,242)                

Net Income / (Loss) 21,615$                1,472,954$         (43,373)$                324,543$             

*No assurance provided on these financial statements.  These financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows.  Substantially all disclosures required by 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States not included.



Treatment Plant (BPOU)
Statement of Revenues & Expenses

For the Period Ending May 31, 2023
(Unaudited)

May 2023 YTD 2023 BUDGET 2023
42% OF 
BUDGET

2022
YEAR-END

Operational Non-Rate Revenues
Reimbursements from CR's 55,260                  397,040               1,606,880$          25% 1,433,768          

Total Operational Non-Rate Revenues 55,260                 397,040              1,606,880           25% 1,433,768         

Labor & Benefits
BPOU TP Labor 26,714                  121,044               324,480               37% 315,465             

Total Labor & Benefits 26,714                 121,044              324,480              37% 315,465            

Supply & Treatment
NDMA, 1,4-Dioxane Treatment 12,784                  160,265               229,900               70% 213,956             
VOC Treatment -                        9,221                   23,300                 40% 25,563               
Perchlorate Treatment 3,064                    12,834                 437,800               3% 528,865             
Other Chemicals -                        3,456                   67,900                 5% 26,263               
Other Chemicals -                        3,435                   26,263               

LP-Treatment -                        20                        -                       -                     
BPOU Plant Power 26,297                  135,906               303,200               45% 355,444             
BPOU Plant Maintenance 649                       7,333                   48,000                 15% 68,168               
Well & Pump Maintenance -                        581                      -                       0% 33,292               

Total Supply & Treatment 42,793                 329,595              1,110,100           30% 1,251,551         

Other Operating Expenses
Contract Labor -                        -                       20,000                 0% -                     
General Plant 1,727                    16,929                 15,000                 113% 32,634               
Transmission & Distribution -                        -                       -                       N/A 95                      
Vehicles & Equipment 1,100                    6,090                   14,300                 43% 12,371               
Regulatory Compliance 6,314                    37,766                 101,000               37% 115,971             

Total Other Operating Expenses 9,141                   60,784                150,300              40% 161,070            

General & Administrative
District Office Expenses -                        -                       2,500                   0% -                     
Insurance -                        -                       12,000                 0% 13,484               
Professional Services 3,326                    6,661                   7,500                   89% 7,663                 

Total General & Administrative 3,326                   6,661                  22,000                30% 21,147                                                         

Total Expense 81,974                 518,083              1,606,880           32% 1,749,234         

Total Expense (excluding Labor) 55,260                 397,040              1,282,400           31% 1,433,768         

Operational Net Income -                       -                      -                      -                    

Less: Depreciation Expense (8,750)                   (43,750)                (105,000)              42% (105,000)            

Net Income / (Loss) (8,750)$                (43,750)$             (105,000)$           42% (105,000)$         

(1) Labor costs are equal to the amount of labor billed to the Baldwin Park Operable Unit (BPOU) in which the District receives reimbursement for as shown on Table 1.5 in 
operational non-rate revenue (BPOU Service Fees).

*No assurance provided on these financial statements.  These financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows.  Substantially all disclosures 
required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States not included.



May
2023

FISCAL
YTD

2022/23
BUDGET 
2022/23

92% OF 
BUDGET

YEAR END 
FY 2021/22 

REVENUE

Operational Revenue 222,808$           2,009,568$      2,378,000$      85% 2,059,133$      

Non-Operational Revenue -                    37,400             60,000             62% 73,841             

TOTAL REVENUES 222,808             2,046,967        2,438,000        84% 2,132,974        

EXPENSE

Salaries & Benefits 67,358               721,727           767,000           94% 716,877           

Supply & Treatment 22,083               218,233           965,500           23% 800,308           

Other Operating Expense 5,452                 177,076           254,000           70% 186,549           

General & Administrative 3,312                 231,718           359,100           65% 317,138           

System Improvements & Miscellaneous -                    41,782             84,000             50% 94,726             
TOTAL EXPENSE 98,206               1,390,537        2,429,600        57% 2,115,598        

NET INCOME / (LOSS) 124,602             656,431           8,400               7815% 17,376             

INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITIES - WATER OPERATIONS
Statement of Revenue and Expenses Summary

For the Period Ending May 31, 2023
(Unaudited)



May
2023

FISCAL
YTD

2022/23
BUDGET 
2022/23

92% OF 
BUDGET

YEAR END 
FY 2021/22 

Operational Revenues
Water Sales 128,297$           1,163,256$     1,457,000$     80% 1,257,106$      
Service Charges 69,951               654,284          740,000          88% 654,144           
Customer Charges 3,235                 40,143            15,000            268% 15,090              
Fire Service 21,325               151,885          166,000          91% 130,302           
Misc Income -                     -                  -                  N/A 2,491                
Total Operational Revenues 222,808             2,009,568       2,378,000       85% 2,059,133        

Non-Operational Revenues
Contamination Reimbursement -                     37,400            60,000            62% 65,975              
Developer Fees -                     -                  -                  N/A 7,866                
Total Non-Operational Revenues -                     37,400            60,000            62% 73,841              

TOTAL REVENUES 222,808             2,046,967       2,438,000       84% 2,132,974        

Salaries & Benefits
Administrative Salaries 21,506               241,151          239,000          101% 243,902           
Field Salaries 24,826               251,342          267,000          94% 233,608           
Employee Benefits 11,639               125,023          145,000          86% 134,912           
Pension Plan 6,259                 67,137            75,000            90% 67,303              
Payroll Taxes 3,128                 33,304            35,000            95% 32,594              
Workers Compensation -                     3,769              6,000              63% 4,558                
Total Salaries & Benefits 67,358               721,727          767,000          94% 716,877           

Supply & Treatment
Purchased Water - Leased -                     -                  452,600          0% 330,917           
Cycic Water Storage -                     -                  -                  N/A 288,640           
Cyclic Water Capitalized -                     -                  -                  N/A (288,640)          
Cyclic Water Storage -                     -                  -                  N/A -                   
Purchased Water - Other 1,268                 13,002            20,000            65% 13,897              
Power 17,387               184,556          185,000          100% 166,934           
Assessments -                     13,236            280,900          5% 264,164           
Treatment -                     -                  7,000              0% 4,943                
Well & Pump Maintenance 3,429                 7,439              20,000            37% 19,453              
Total Supply & Treatment 22,083               218,233          965,500          23% 800,308           

Other Operating Expenses
General Plant 232                     13,881            55,000            25% 6,315                
Transmission & Distribution 2,049                 76,183            85,000            90% 82,260              
Vehicles & Equipment -                     23,883            36,000            66% 33,967              
Field Support & Other Expenses 1,992                 35,691            40,000            89% 33,277              
Regulatory Compliance 1,179                 27,438            38,000            72% 30,729              
Total Other Operating Expenses 5,452                 177,076          254,000          70% 186,549           

INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITIES - WATER OPERATIONS
Statement of Revenue and Expenses

For the Period Ending May 31, 2023
(Unaudited)



May
2023

FISCAL
YTD

2022/23
BUDGET 
2022/23

92% OF 
BUDGET

YEAR END 
FY 2021/22 

INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITIES - WATER OPERATIONS
Statement of Revenue and Expenses

For the Period Ending May 31, 2023
(Unaudited)

General & Administrative
Management Fee -                     151,770          203,100          75% 199,049           
Office Expenses 2,066                 26,598            27,000            99% 27,560              
Insurance -                     13,792            17,500            79% 14,264              
Professional Services -                     5,879              60,000            10% 26,308              
Customer Accounts 1,246                 26,418            30,000            88% 27,045              
Public Outreach & Conservation -                     4,377              15,000            29% 16,603              
Other Administrative Expenses -                     2,883              6,500              44% 6,308                
Total General & Administrative 3,312                 231,718          359,100          65% 317,138           

Other Exp. & System Improvements (Water Ops Fund)
Fire Hydrant Repair/Replace -                     6,853              20,000            34% 27,425              
Service Line Replacements -                     11,550            30,000            39% 23,025              
Valve Replacements & Installations -                     17,606            24,000            73% 15,970              
SCADA Improvements -                     2,575              10,000            26% 19,499              
Water Rate Study -                     -                  -                  N/A 6,088                
Groundwater Treatment Facility Feas. Study -                     3,199              -                  N/A 2,720                
Total Other & System Improvements -                     41,782            84,000            50% 94,726              

TOTAL EXPENSES 98,206               1,390,537       2,429,600       57% 2,115,598        

NET INCOME / (LOSS) 124,602             656,431          8,400              7815% 17,376              



Item 9
 Action / Discussion Items



 

 

 

Date: June 26, 2023 
To: Honorable Board of Directors 
Subject: Industry Public Utilities 2022 Consumer Confidence Report 

 

SUMMARY 

In 1996, Congress amended the Safe Drinking Water Act by requiring water systems to deliver an annual water 
quality report in the form of a consumer confidence report (CCR) to all its customers, similarly to the Annual Water 
Quality Report (AWQR) that California water systems began distributing in 1990. However, the CCR calls for 
specific and detailed regulatory requirements in terms of content and format as opposed to those for the AWQR.  
The CCR includes information on source water, levels of any detected contaminants, and compliance with drinking 
water regulations along with brief educational material. Every community water system must prepare, distribute, 
and ensure that its customers receive a report containing all required content.  The reports are based on calendar-
year data and must be delivered to consumers annually by July 1st of the following year. 
In 2013, the US EPA and the State Water Resources Control Board Division of Drinking Water (DDW) began 
allowing community water systems to distribute the CCR electronically.  DDW provides guidance on the delivery 
methods to ensure all consumers of a community water system have access to the CCR.  One method to ensure 
all consumers have access is to mail each customer a notification that the CCR is available and include in the 
notice the direct website link (URL) to the CCR on a publicly available site on the internet where it can be viewed.   
Enclosed is a copy of the Industry Public Utilities (IPU) 2022 CCR. As expected, the drinking water provided in 
2022 met all Federal and State drinking water standards. Hard copies have been mailed out to each IPU 
Waterworks customer and have also been posted on the IPU Waterworks website. In addition, a Spanish 
translated CCR has been posted online, and hard copies will also be made available upon request.  
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
General Manager  
La Puente Valley County Water District 
 
Enclosure 

- Industry Public Utilities 2022 CCR 
 
 
 
 
 



INDUSTRY INSIGHT
Published June 2023

112 N. 1st Street La Puente, California 91744
(626) 336-1307   |   industrypublicutilities.com

2022 Consumer 
Confidence Report

WATER QUALITY EDITION



Cory C. Moss 
President

Commission
Cathy Marcucci
Commissioner

Mark Radecki
Commissioner

Newell W. Ruggles
Commissioner

Michael Greubel
Commissioner

Commission meetings are held in the  
Council Chambers located at:
15651 Mayor Dave Way, City of Industry, CA 91744
Second Thursday of each month at 8:30am

Industry Public Utilities is committed to keeping our customers informed 
about the quality of their water. We provide a safe, reliable drinking water 
supply to your homes continuously that meets or exceeds all State and 
Federal drinking water standards.

Our 2022 Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) is an annual drinking 
water quality report that the Safe Drinking Water Act requires public water 
systems to provide to its customers and includes important information on 
where our water comes from and the quality of your water.

Committed to Water Quality: 
About the Consumer Confidence Report

For information or questions 
regarding this report, please 
contact Paul Zampiello, 
(626) 336-1307.

Este informe contiene 
información muy importante 
sobre su agua de beber. 
Tradúzcalo ó hable con 
alguien que lo entienda 
bien. Para más información 
o preguntas con respecto 
a este informe, póngase 
en contacto con el Sr. Paul 
Zampiello, (626) 336-1307.

Your drinking water is 
tested thousands of 
times per year to ensure 
it meets or exceeds 
all state and federal 
drinking water standards. 
Our water is tested by 
certified professionals and 
laboratories to ensure the 
highest levels of safety.

About Your 
Drinking Water: 
Sampling Results

pg. 2

 

 

該報告包含有關您的
飲用水的重要信息讓
某人為您翻譯或與理
解它的人交談



Groundwater Basin

During 2022, Industry Public Utilities’ water supply relied on local groundwater provided 
by San Gabriel Valley Water Company (SGVWC), La Puente Valley County Water District 
(LPVCWD) and the City of Industry Well No. 5 (all located within the Main San Gabriel 
Groundwater Basin).

The majority of the water delivered to customers through the water system undergoes a 
significant treatment process. The treatment systems are designed to treat specific types 
of contaminants. This process is monitored closely and the water is sampled regularly.

Where does your water come from?

How your water is treated.

1 3

2 A single pass ion exchange system 
uses resin specifically manufactured 
to remove perchlorate.

5 Water exiting the facility is 
chlorinated  to provide a 
disinfectant residual in the 
water system.  

6 Treated water enters the water 
system for delivery to your home.

A hydrogen peroxide  
injection system injects 
hydrogen peroxide for 
the UV reactors.

1 2 4 5 63

Granular Activated Carbon 
Filled (GAC) Vessels remove 
VOCs to below detection levels.

4 UV reactors treat for 
NDMA and 1, 4-Dioxane.

• Microbial Contaminants: Such as viruses and 
bacteria, that may come from sewage treatment 
plants, septic systems, agricultural livestock 
operations and wildlife.

• Inorganic Contaminants: Such as salts and 
metals, that can be naturally occurring or result 
from urban stormwater runoff, industrial or 
domestic wastewater discharges, oil and gas 
production, mining, or farming.

Natural Contaminants Present in Source Water Prior to Treatment May Include:

• Pesticides and Herbicides: That may come from a variety of sources 
such as agriculture, urban stormwater runoff and residential uses.

• Organic Chemical Contaminants: Including synthetic and volatile 
organic chemicals, which are by-products of industrial processes and 
petroleum production, and can also come from gasoline stations, 
urban stormwater runoff, agricultural application, and septic systems.

• Radioactive Contaminants: Can be naturally occurring or be the 
result of oil and gas production and mining activities.

pg. 3



Drinking Water Source Assessment
In accordance with the Federal Safe Drinking Water 
Act, an assessment of the drinking water sources for 
SGVWC was completed in October 2008. The goal 
of this assessment was to identify types of activities in 
the proximity of our drinking water sources that could 
pose a threat to the water quality. The assessment 
concluded SGVWC’s water sources are most 
vulnerable to contaminants from the following activities 
or facilities, including leaking underground storage 
tanks (known as contaminant plumes); hardware/
lumber/parts stores; hospitals; gasoline stations; above 
ground storage tanks; spreading basins; storm drain 

discharge points; and transportation corridors, such as 
freeways and state highways.

An assessment of the drinking water sources 
for LPVCWD was updated in March 2008. The 
assessment concluded LPVCWD’s water sources are 
most vulnerable to contaminants from the following 
activities or facilities, including leaking underground 
storage tanks (known as contaminant plumes), high-
density housing and transportation corridors, such as 
freeways and state highways.

Some people may be more vulnerable to 
contaminants in drinking water than the general 
population. Immuno-compromised people, such as 
those with cancer taking chemotherapy, people who 
have undergone organ transplants, those with HIV/
AIDS or other immune system disorders, the elderly 
and infants, can be particularly at risk from infections. 

Immuno-compromised people should seek advice 
about drinking water from their health care providers. 
US-EPA/Centers for Disease Control (CDC) guidelines 
on appropriate means to lessen the risk of infection 
by Cryptosporidium and other microbial contaminants 
are available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline: 
1-800-426-4791.

Precautions for Immuno Compromised People

Request a summary of the LPVCWD or SGVWC assessment 
by contacting Paul Zampiello at (626) 336-1307.

Drinking water sources (both tap water and bottled water) include rivers, lakes, streams, ponds, reservoirs, 
springs and wells. As the water travels over the surface of the land or through the ground, the water 
dissolves naturally occurring minerals – sometimes including radioactive material – and can also pick up 
substances resulting from the presence of animals and human activity.

Drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be expected to contain at least small amounts of 
some contaminants. The presence of contaminants does not necessarily indicate that water poses a health 
risk. More information about contaminants and potential health effects can be obtained by calling the 
USEPA’s Safe Drinking Water Hotline, 1-800-426-4791.

Information About Drinking Water Contaminants

pg. 4



Lead and Drinking Water
Regulations require local water agencies to test for 
lead at all K-12 schools constructed before 2010. K-12 
schools (total of 2) within the boundaries of the IPU 
water system were sampled and tested for lead in 2018. 
If present, elevated levels of lead can cause serious 
health problems, especially for pregnant women and 
young children. Lead in drinking water is primarily from 
materials and components associated with service lines 
and home plumbing.

IPU is responsible for providing high-quality drinking 
water, but cannot control the variety of materials used 
in plumbing components. When your water has been 
sitting for several hours, you can minimize the potential 
for lead exposure by flushing your tap for 30 seconds 
to 2 minutes before using water for drinking or cooking. 
If you are concerned about lead in your water, you may 
wish to have your water tested. Information on lead in 
drinking water, testing methods, and steps you can take 
to minimize exposure is available from the USEPA’s Safe 
Drinking Water Hotline, 1-800-426-4791. 

Nitrate Advisory
At times, nitrate in your tap water may have exceeded 
half the MCL, but it was never greater than the MCL. 
The following advisory is issued because in 2022, 
IPU recorded a nitrate measurement in its treated 
drinking water above half the nitrate MCL. Nitrate 
in drinking water at levels above 10 milligrams per 
liter (mg/L) is a health risk for infants of less than six 
months of age. Such nitrate levels in drinking water 
can interfere with the capacity of the infant’s blood to 
carry oxygen, resulting in a serious illness; symptoms 
include shortness of breath and blueness of the skin. 
Nitrate levels above 10 mg/L may also affect the ability 
of the blood to carry oxygen in other individuals, such 
as pregnant women and those with certain specific 
enzyme deficiencies. If you are caring for an infant, or 
you are pregnant, you should ask advice from your 
health care provider.

Contaminants in Drinking Water

Standards, Definitions,      
Acronyms and Abbreviations 
The chart in this report shows the following 
types of water quality standards: 
Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL): The 
highest level of a contaminant that is allowed in 
drinking water. Primary MCLs are set as close 
to the PHGs (or MCLGs) as is economically and 
technologically feasible. Secondary MCLS are 
set to protect the odor, taste, and appearance 
of drinking water.

Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level (MRDL): 
The highest level of a disinfectant allowed in 
drinking water. There is convincing evidence 
that addition of a disinfectant is necessary for 
control of microbial contaminants.

Primary Drinking Water Standard (PDWS): 
MCLs, MRDLs and treatment techniques (TTs) 

for contaminants that affect health, along with 
their monitoring and reporting requirements.

Regulatory Action Level (AL): The 
concentration of a contaminant, which, 
if exceeded, triggers treatment or other 
requirements that a water system must follow.

Notification Level (NL): NLs are health-based 
advisory levels established by the State Board 
for chemicals in drinking water that lack MCLs. 
When chemicals are found at concentrations 
greater than their NL, certain requirements and 
recommendations apply.

The chart in this report includes three 
types of water quality goals:
Maximum Contaminant Level Goal (MCLG): 
The level of a contaminant in drinking water 
below which there is no known or expected 
risk to health. MCLGs are set by the USEPA.

Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level Goal 
(MRDLG): The level of a drinking water 
disinfectant below which there is no known or 
expected risk to health. MRDLGs do not reflect 
the benefits of the use of disinfectants to 
control microbial contaminants.

Public Health Goal (PHG): The level of a 
contaminant in drinking water below which 
there is no known or expected risk to health. 
PHGs are set by the California Environmental 
Protection Agency.

Treatment Technique (TT): A required process 
intended to reduce the level of a contaminant 
in drinking water.

pg. 5



INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITIES — 2022 WATER QUALITY TABLE
Constituents 
and (Units) MCL PHG or

(MCLG) DLR
Treated Water Typical Source 

of ContaminantAverage (1) Range (Min-Max)
Primary Drinking Water Standards — Health-Related Standards

Inorganic Chemicals
Arsenic (µg/l) 10 0.004 2 2.34 1.2 - 2.8 Erosion of natural deposits
Barium (mg/l) 1 2 0.1 0.15 0.1 - 0.21 Erosion of natural deposits
Fluoride (mg/l) 2 1 0.1 0.79 2.4 - 7.1 Erosion of natural deposits
Nitrate as N (mg/l) 10 10 0.4 5.2 2.5 - 8.7 Leaching from fertilizer use
RadioActivity
Gross Alpha (pCi/l) 15 (0) 3 3.0 ND - 4.93 Erosion of natural deposits
Uranium (pCi/l) 20 0.43 1 3.5 1.2 - 6.4 Erosion of natural deposits

Secondary Drinking Water Standards — Aesthetic Standards, Not Health-Related
Chloride (mg/l) 500 NA NA 34 14 - 72 Runoff/leaching from natural deposits
Odor (threshold odor number) 3 NA 1 0.98 ND - 1 Runoff/leaching from natural deposits
Specific Conductance (µmho/cm) 1,600 NA NA 616 420 - 890 Substances that from ions in water
Sulfate (mg/l) 500 NA 0.5 53 27 - 100 Runoff/leaching from natural deposits
Total Dissolved Solids (mg/l) 1,000 NA NA 374 220 - 530 Runoff/leaching from natural deposits

Other Constituents of Interest
Alkalinity (mg/l) NA NA NA 192.4 150 -250 Runoff/leaching from natural deposits
Calcium (mg/l) NA NA NA 80.0 49.9 - 113 Runoff/leaching from natural deposits
Hardness as CaCO3 (mg/l) NA NA NA 262.7 164 - 370 Runoff/leaching from natural deposits
Hexavalent Chromium (µg/l) NA 0.02 NA 4.6 2.8 - 7.2 Runoff/leaching from natural deposits
Magnesium (mg/l) NA NA NA 15.3 9.6 - 21.3 Runoff/leaching from natural deposits
pH (unit) NA NA NA 7.8 7.7 - 8.1 Hydrogen ion concentration
Potassium (mg/l) NA NA NA 3.9 2.7 - 5.4 Runoff/leaching from natural deposits
Sodium (mg/l) NA NA NA 19.9 12 - 36 Runoff/leaching from natural deposits

Notes

[1] The results reported in the table are average concentrations of the constituents detected in your drinking water during year 2022 or from the most recent tests. Treated water 
data are provided by San Gabriel Valley Water Company and La Puente Valley County Water District. [2] Constituent does not have a DLR. Constituent was detected but the 
average result is less than the analytical Method Reporting Limit. [3] "<" means constituent was detected but the average result is less than the indicated reporting limit or DLR. [4] 
Monitoring data provided by San Gabriel Valley Water Company. [5] This water quality is regulated by a secondary standard to maintain aesthetic characteristics (taste, odor, color).

pg. 6

AL = Action Level
DLR = Detection Limit for Purposes of Reporting
MCL = Maximum Contaminant Level
MCLG = Maximum Contaminant Level Goal
mg/l = Parts per million or milligrams per liter
MRDL = Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level

MRDLG = Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level Goal
NA = No Applicable Limit
ND = Not Detected at DLR
ng/l = Parts per trillion or nanograms per liter
NL = Notification Level
NTU = Nephelometric Turbidity Units

pCi/l = PicoCuries per liter
PHG = Public Health Goal
µg/l = Parts per billion or micrograms per liter
µmho/cm = Micromhos per centimeter



Unregulated Constituents Requiring Monitoring

Constituents 
and (Units) [4] NL PHG or

(MCLG) Average (1) Range (Min-Max) Typical Source 
of Contaminant

Chlorate (µg/l) 800 NA 225.4 ND - 300 Byproduct of drinking water chlorination; 
industrial processes

Chlorodifluoromethane (µg/l) NA NA 0.07 ND - 0.14 Refrigerant
Molybdenum (µg/l) NA NA 2.6264 ND - 2.9 Runoff/leaching from natural deposits
Strontium (ppb) NA NA 593 ND - 660 Runoff/leaching from natural deposits
Vanadium (µg/l) 50 NA 2.3 ND - 4.5 Runoff/leaching from natural deposits

Distribution System Water Quality

Constituents 
and (Units)

MCL or 
(MRDL) or 
<SMCL>

MCLG or 
(MRDLG) Average Range

(Min-Max) 
Typical Source 
of Contaminant

Total Coliforms
no more than 

1 positive 
monthly sample

0 0 0 Naturally present in the environment

Total Trihalomethanes (µg/l) 80 NA 12.1 3.3 - 4.3 By-product of drinking water disinfection
Haloacetic Acids (µg/l) 60 NA ND ND By-product of drinking water disinfection

Chlorine Residual (mg/l) (4) (4) 1.22 0.78 - 1.64 Drinking water disinfectant added for 
treatment

Heterotrophic Plate Count (HPC) TT NA 0.78 ND - 74 Naturally present in the environment
Odor (threshold odor number) [5] 3 NA ND ND Naturally occuring organic materials
Turbidity (NTU) [5] 5 NA <0.1 [3] ND - 0.3 Runoff/leaching from natural deposits

Distribution System — Lead and Copper at Residential Taps

Constituents 
and (Units) Action Level PHG

90th 
Percentile 

Value

Sites 
Exceeding 
AL/Number 

of Sits

Typical Source 
of Contaminant

Lead (µg/l) 15 0.2 0.78 0/23 Corrosion of household plumbing
Copper (mg/l) 1.3 0.3 0.52 0/23 Corrosion of household plumbing
A total of 23 residences were tested for lead and copper in August 2022.  Lead and Copper was not detected above the action level in any of the samples. The Industry Public 
Utilities complies with the Lead and Copper Rule. The next required sampling for lead and copper will be conducted in the summer of 2025.   

School Lead Sampling

Number of Schools Requesting Lead Sampling 2

Tables show the average and range of concentrations of the constituents tested during the 2022 calendar year. The state allows us to monitor 
for some contaminants less than once per year because the concentrations of these contaminants do not change frequently. Unless otherwise 
noted, the data in this table are from the testing performed from January 1 to December 31, 2022. The table lists all the contaminants detected in 
your drinking water that have federal and state drinking water standards. Detected unregulated contaminants of interest are also included. 

pg. 7



112 N. 1st Street
La Puente, California 91744

The design and construction of a new generator to replace the existing generator at the 
Lomitas Pumping Station will provide backup power to ensure a continuous water supply 
during power outages or disruption events.

New Generator

Monday — Thursday (lunes a jueves): 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.
Friday (viernes): 7:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Office Hours (Horario de Oficina)

Coming Soon
Coming Soon



INDUSTRY INSIGHT
 Publicado en junio de 2023

112 N. 1st Street La Puente, California 91744
(626) 336-1307   |   industrypublicutilities.com

2022 Informe 
de Confianza 
Del Consumidor

EDICIÓN CALIDAD DEL AGUA



Cory C. Moss 
Presidenta

COMISIÓN
Cathy Marcucci
Comisionada

Mark Radecki
Comisionado

Newell W. Ruggles
Comisionado

Michael Greubel
Comisionado

Las reuniones de la Comisión se llevan a cabo en la 
Salas del Consejo ubicadas en:
15651 Mayor Dave Way, City of Industry, CA 91744
Los segundo jueves de cada mes a las 8:30 a.m.

Industry Public Utilities se compromete a mantener a nuestros clientes 
informados sobre la calidad de su agua. Proporcionamos un suministro de 
agua potable seguro y confiable a sus hogares continuamente que cumple o 
excede todos los estándares estatales y federales de agua potable.

Nuestro Informe de Confianza del Consumidor (CCR) 2022 es un informe 
anual de calidad del agua que la Ley de Agua Potable Segura (Safe Drinking 
Water Act) requiere que los sistemas públicos de agua proporcionen a sus 
clientes información importante sobre de dónde proviene nuestra agua y la 
calidad de su agua. 

Comprometidos Con la Calidad Del Agua:
Sobre el Informe de Confianza del Consumidor

Este informe contiene 
información muy importante 
sobre su agua de beber. 
Tradúzcalo ó hable con 
alguien que lo entienda 
bien. Para más información 
o preguntas con respecto 
a este informe, póngase 
en contacto con el Sr. Paul 
Zampiello, (626) 336-1307.

Su agua potable se analiza 
miles de veces al año para 
garantizar que cumpla y 
supere todas las normas 
estatales y federales 
sobre agua potable. 
Nuestra agua es analizada 
por profesionales y 
laboratorios certificados 
para garantizar los más 
altos niveles de seguridad.

Sobre Su Agua 
Potable:
Resultados Del 
Muestreo

pg. 2



Cuenca de 
Agua Subterránea

Durante 2022, el suministro de agua de Industry Public Utilities dependio de las aguas 
subterráneas locales de San Gabriel Valley Water Company (SGVWC), LPVCWD y el Pozo 
No. 5 de la ciudad de industria (todos ubicados dentro del Main San Gabriel Basin).

La mayor parte del agua entregada a los clientes a través de el sistema de agua se somete 
a un importante proceso de tratamiento. Los sistemas de tratamiento están diseñados para 
tratar tipos específicos de contaminantes. Este proceso se monitorea de cerca y el agua se 
muestrea regularmente para verificar que los sistemas de tratamiento sean efectivos.

¿De dónde viene tu agua?

Cómo Tratamos Su Agua

1 3

2 Un sistema de intercambio de iones 
de un solo paso utiliza resina 
fabricada específicamente para 
eliminar el perclorato.

5 El agua que sale de la 
instalación se clora para 
proporcionar un desinfectante 
residual en el sistema de agua.

6 El agua tratada entra en el 
sistema de agua y se 
suministra a su hogar.

Un sistema de inyección de 
peróxido de hidrógeno inyecta
peróxido de hidrógeno para 
preparar los reactores UV.

1 2 4 5 63

Los recipientes rellenos de 
Carbono Activado Granular (CAG) 
eliminan los VOCs por debajo de 
los niveles de detección.

4 Reactores UV para el 
tratamiento de NDMA y 
1, 4-Dioxano.

• Contaminantes microbianos: Como los virus y las 
bacterias, que pueden proceder de las plantas 
de tratamiento de aguas residuales, los sistemas 
sépticos, las operaciones agrícolas ganaderas y la 
vida silvestre.

• Contaminantes inorgánicos: Como las sales y los 
metales, que puedenaparecer de forma natural 
o ser el resultado de la escorrentía de lasaguas 
pluviales urbanas, los vertidos de aguas residuales 
industriales odomésticas, la producción de 
petróleo y gas, la minería o la agricultura.

Los Contaminantes Naturales Presentes En El Agua Antes Del Tratamiento Pueden Incluir:

• Pesticidas y herbicidas: Que pueden proceder de diversas 
fuentescomo la agricultura, la escorrentía de aguas pluviales 
urbanas y los usosresidenciales.

• Contaminantes químicos orgánico: Incluidos los productos 
químicosorgánicos sintéticos y volátiles, subproductos de los 
procesosindustriales y de la producción de petróleo, y que 
pueden procederde gasolineras, escorrentías de aguas pluviales 
urbanas, aplicacionesagrícolas y sistemas sépticos.

• Contaminantes radiactivos: Puede producirse de forma natural 
o ser elresultado de la producción de petróleo y gas y de las 
actividades minera.

pg. 3



Evaluación De La Fuente De Agua Potable
De acuerdo con la Ley Federal de Agua Potable, en 
octubre de 2008 se completó una evaluación de las 
fuentes de agua potable de SGVWC. El objetivo de 
esta evaluación era identificar los tipos de actividades 
en la proximidad de nuestras fuentes de agua potable 
que podrían suponer una amenaza para la calidad del 
agua. La evaluación concluyó que las fuentes de agua 
de SGVWC son más vulnerables a los contaminantes de 
las siguientes actividades o instalaciones, eincluyendo 
fugas de tanques de almacenamiento subterráneos 
(conocidas como plumas de contaminantes); ferreterías, 
madereras y tiendas de repuestos; hospitales; 
estaciones de gasolina; tanques de almacenamiento 

en la superficie; cuencas de esparcimiento; puntos 
de descarga de desagües pluviales; y corredores de 
transporte, como autopistas y carreteras estatales.

En marzo de 2008 se actualizó una evaluación de las 
fuentes de agua potable de LPVCWD. La evaluación 
concluyó que las fuentes de agua de LPVCWD son 
más vulnerables a los contaminantes de las siguientes 
actividades o instalaciones, incluyendo fugas de los 
tanques de almacenamiento subterráneo (conocidas 
como plumas contaminantes), las viviendas de alta 
densidad y los corredores de transporte, como las 
autopistas y las carreteras estatales.

Algunas personas pueden ser más vulnerables a los 
contaminantes del agua potable que la población general. 
Las personas inmunodeficientes, como las que padecen 
cáncer y reciben quimioterapia, quienes han recibido 
trasplantes de órganos, los que tienen VIH/SIDA u otros 
trastornos del sistema inmunitario, los adultos mayores y 
los niños, pueden correr un riesgo especial de contraer 

infecciones. Las personas inmunodeficientes deben 
consultar a sus médicos sobre el consumo del agua. 

Las directrices del US-EPA y de los Centros para el Control 
de Enfermedades (CDC) sobre los medios adecuados 
para reducir el riesgo de infección por Cryptosporidium y 
otros contaminantes microbianos están disponibles en la 
Línea Directa de Agua Potable Segura: 1-800-426-4791.

Precauciones Para Personas Inmunodeficientes

Comuníquese con Paul Zampiello al (626) 330-2126 para solicitar 
un resumen de la evalauacion de LPVCWD o SGVWC.

Las fuentes de agua potable (tanto el agua del grifo como la embotellada) incluyen ríos, lagos, arroyos, 
estanques, embalses, manantiales y pozos. A medida que el agua se desplaza por la superficie de la tierra 
o a través del suelo, el agua disuelve los minerales naturales, que a veces incluyen material radiactivo, y 
también puede recoger sustancias resultantes de la presencia de animales y de la actividad humana.

Es razonable esperar que el agua potable, incluida el agua embotellada, contenga pequeñas cantidades de 
algunos contaminantes. La presencia de contaminantes no indica necesariamente que el agua suponga un 
riesgo para la salud. Puede obtener más información sobre los contaminantes y los posibles efectos sobre la 
salud llamando a la línea directa Agua Potable Segura de USEPA, 1-800-426-4791.

Información Sobre El Agua Potable

pg. 4



Plomo y Agua Potable: Las regulaciones requieren que 
las agencias locales de agua hagan pruebas de plomo 
en todas las escuelas K-12 construidas antes de 2010. 
Las escuelas K-12 (un total de 2) dentro de los límites 
del sistema de agua de IPU fueron muestreadas y 
analizadas en busca de plomo en 2018. Si está presente, 
los niveles elevados de plomo pueden causar problemas 
de salud graves, especialmente para las mujeres 
embarazadas y los niños pequeños. El plomo en el agua 
potable proviene principalmente de los materiales y 
componentes asociados con las líneas de servicio y la 
plomería del hogar.

IPU es responsable de proporcionar agua potable de 
alta calidad, pero no puede controlar la variedad de 
materiales utilizados en los componentes de plomería. 
Cuando su agua ha estado en reposo durante varias 
horas, puede minimizar el potencial de exposición 
al plomo tirando del grifo durante 30 segundos a 2 
minutos antes de usar el agua para beber o cocinar. Si le 
preocupa la presencia de plomo en el agua, puede hacer 
un análisis del agua. Puede obtener información sobre el 
plomo en el agua potable, los métodos de análisis y las 

medidas que puede tomar para minimizar la exposición 
en la línea directa de Agua Potable Segura, 1-800-426-
4791, o en epa.gov/lead. 

Aviso Sobre El Nitrato: En ocasiones, el nitrato en el agua 
del grifo puede haber superado la mitad del MCL, pero 
nunca fue mayor que el MCL. El siguiente aviso se emite 
porque en 2022, IPU registró una medición de nitrato 
en su agua potable tratada por encima de la mitad del 
MCL de nitrato. El nitrato en el agua potable en niveles 
superiores a 10 miligramos por litro (mg/L) es un riesgo 
para la salud de los bebés de menos de seis meses de 
edad. Tales niveles de nitrato en el agua potable pueden 
interferir con la capacidad de la sangre del lactante para 
transportar oxígeno, lo que provoca una enfermedad 
grave; los síntomas incluyen dificultad para respirar 
y coloración azulada de la piel. Los niveles de nitrato 
superiores a 10 mg/L también pueden afectar a 
la capacidad de la sangre para transportar oxígeno 
en otras personas, como las mujeres embarazadas
y las personas con ciertas deficiencias enzimáticas 
específicas. Si está cuidando a un bebé o está 
embarazada, debe consultar a su médico.

Contaminantes En El Agua Potable

Normas De Calidad Del Agua,
Definiciones, Acrónimos Y Abreviaturas 
La tabla de este reporte muestra los siguientes 
tipos de normas de calidad del agua: 
Nivel Máximo De Contaminante (MCL): El 
nivel más alto de un contaminante permitido 
en el agua potable. Los MCL primarios se fijan 
tan cerca de los PHG (o MCLG) como sea 
económica y tecnológicamente factible. Los 
MCL secundarios se establecen para proteger 
el olor, el sabor y el aspecto del agua potable.

Nivel Máximo De Desinfectante Residual 
(MRDL): El nivel más alto de un desinfectante 
permitido en el agua potable. Hay pruebas 
convincentes de que la adición de un 
desinfectante es necesaria para controlar los 
contaminantes microbianos.

Norma Primaria De Agua Potable (PDWS): 
Los MCLs, MRDLs y técnicas de tratamiento 
(TT) para los contaminantes que afectan a la 

salud, junto con sus requisitos de control y 
notificación.

Nivel De Notificación (AL): La concentración 
de un contaminante que, si se supera, 
desencadena el tratamiento u otros requisitos 
que debe seguir un sistema de agua.

Notification Level (NL): Los NL son niveles 
de recomendación basados en la salud 
establecidos por la Junta Estatal para las 
sustancias químicas presentes en el agua 
potable que carecen de MCL. Cuando 
se encuentran sustancias químicas en 
concentraciones superiores a su NL, se aplican 
ciertos requisitos y recomendaciones. 

La tabla de este informe incluye tres tipos de 
objetivos de calidad del agua:
Objetivo De Nivel Máximo De Contaminante 
(MCLG): El nivel de un contaminante en el 
agua potable por debajo del cual no hay riesgo 

conocido o esperado para la salud. Los MCLG 
son establecidos por la USEPA.

Objetivo De Nivel Máximo De Desinfectante 
Residual (MRDLG): El nivel de un desinfectante 
de agua potable por debajo del cual no hay 
riesgo conocido o esperado para la salud. 
Los MRDLG no reflejan los beneficios del 
uso de desinfectantes para controlar los 
contaminantes microbianos.

Objetivo De Salud Pública (PHG): El nivel 
de un contaminante en el agua potable por 
debajo del cual no hay riesgo conocido 
o esperado para la salud. Los PHG son 
establecidos por la Agencia de Protección 
Ambiental de California.

Técnica De Tratamiento (TT): Proceso 
necesario destinado a reducir el nivel de un 
contaminante en el agua potable.

pg. 5



INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITIES — TABLA DE CALIDAD DEL AGUA 2022
Constituyente Y

(Unidades) MCL PHG or
(MCLG) DLR

Agua Tratada Fuente Típica
De ContaminantesPromedio (1) Rango (Min-Max)

Normas Primarias De Agua Potable — Normas Relacionadas Con la Salud

Químicos Inorgánicos
Arsénico (µg/l) 10 0.004 2 2.34 1.2 - 2.8 Erosión de depósitos naturales

Bario (mg/l) 1 2 0.1 0.15 0.1 - 0.21 Erosión de depósitos naturales

Fluoruro (mg/l) 2 1 0.1 0.79 2.4 - 7.1 Erosión de depósitos naturales

Nitrato como N (mg/l) 10 10 0.4 5.2 2.5 - 8.7 Lixiviación por el uso de fertilizantes

Radioactividad
Alfa Total (pCi/l) 15 (0) 3 3.0 ND - 4.93 Erosión de depósitos naturales

Uranio (pCi/l) 20 0.43 1 3.5 1.2 - 6.4 Erosión de depósitos naturales

Normas Se Cundarias De Agua Potable — Normas Estéticas, No Relacionados con la Salud
Cloruro (mg/l) 500 NA NA 34 14 - 72 Escorrentía/lixiviación de depósitos naturales

Olor (número umbral de olor) 3 NA 1 0.98 ND - 1 Escorrentía/lixiviación de depósitos naturales

Conductancia Específica (µmho/cm) 1,600 NA NA 616 420 - 890 Substances that from ions in water

Sulfato (mg/l) 500 NA 0.5 53 27 - 100 Escorrentía/lixiviación de depósitos naturales

Sólidos Totales Disueltos (mg/l) 1,000 NA NA 374 220 - 530 Escorrentía/lixiviación de depósitos naturales

Otros Constituyentes De Interés
Alcalinidad (mg/l) NA NA NA 192.4 150 -250 Escorrentía/lixiviación de depósitos naturales

Calcio (mg/l) NA NA NA 80.0 49.9 - 113 Escorrentía/lixiviación de depósitos naturales

Dureza como CaCO3 (mg/l) NA NA NA 262.7 164 - 370 Escorrentía/lixiviación de depósitos naturales

Cromo Hexavalente (µg/l) NA 0.02 NA 4.6 2.8 - 7.2 Escorrentía/lixiviación de depósitos naturales

Magnesio (mg/l) NA NA NA 15.3 9.6 - 21.3 Escorrentía/lixiviación de depósitos naturales

pH (unit) NA NA NA 7.8 7.7 - 8.1 Concentración de iones de hidrógeno

Potasio (mg/l) NA NA NA 3.9 2.7 - 5.4 Escorrentía/lixiviación de depósitos naturales

Sodio (mg/l) NA NA NA 19.9 12 - 36 Escorrentía/lixiviación de depósitos naturales

Notas

[1] Los resultados reportados en la tabla son concentraciones promedio de los constituyentes detectados en su agua potable durante el año 2022 o de las pruebas más 
recientes. Los datos del agua tratada son proporcionados por San Gabriel Valley Water Company y La Puente Valley County Water District. [2] El constituyente no tiene un DLR. 
El constituyente fue detectado pero el resultado promedio es menor que el Límite de Notificación del Método Analítico. [3] "<" significa que el constituyente fue detectado pero 
el resultado promedio es menor que el límite de reporte indicado o DLR. [4] Datos de monitoreo proporcionados por San Gabriel Valley Water Company. [5] Esta calidad de agua 
está regulada por una norma secundaria para mantener las características estéticas (sabor, olor, color).

pg. 6

AL = Nivel de Acción
DLR = Límite de Detección a Efectos de Notificación
MCL = Nivel Máximo de Contaminante
MCLG = Objetivo de Nivel Máximo de Contaminante
mg/l = Partes por Millón o Miligramos por Litro
MRDL = Nivel Máximo de Desinfectante Residual

MRDLG = Objetivo de Nivel Máximo de Desinfectante Residual
NA = Sin Límite Aplicable
ND = No se ha Detectado en el DLR
ng/l = Partes por Trillón o Nanogramos por Litro
NL = Nivel de Notificación
NTU = Unidad Nefelométrica De Turbidez

pCi/l = PicoCuries per Liter
PHG = Objetivo de Salud Pública
µg/l = Partes por mil Millones o 
Microgramos por Litro
µmho/cm = Micromhos por cm



Constituyentes No Regulados Que Requieren Monitoreo

Constituyente Y
(Unidades) [4] NL PHG or

(MCLG) Promedio (1) Rango (Min-Max) Fuente Típica
De Contaminantes

Clorato (µg/l) 800 NA 225.4 ND - 300 Subproducto de la cloración del agua potable; 
procesos industriales

Clorodifluorometano (µg/l) NA NA 0.07 ND - 0.14 Refrigerante

Molibdeno (µg/l) NA NA 2.6264 ND - 2.9 Escorrentía/lixiviación de depósitos naturales

Estroncio (ppb) NA NA 593 ND - 660 Escorrentía/lixiviación de depósitos naturales

Vanadio (µg/l) 50 NA 2.3 ND - 4.5 Escorrentía/lixiviación de depósitos naturales

Calidad Del Agua Del Sistema De Distribución

Constituyente Y
(Unidades)

MCL or 
(MRDL) or 
<SMCL>

MCLG or 
(MRDLG) Promedio Rango

(Min-Max) 
Fuente Típica

De Contaminantes

Coliformes Totales >1 muestra
mensual positiva 0 0 0 Presencia natural en el medio ambiente

Trihalometanos Totales (µg/l) 80 NA 12.1 3.3 - 4.3 Subproducto de la desinfección del agua potable

Ácidos Haloacéticos (µg/l) 60 NA ND ND Subproducto de la desinfección del agua potable

Cloro Residual (mg/l) (4) (4) 1.22 0.78 - 1.64 Desinfectante de agua potable añadido 
para el tratamiento

Recuento Heterotrófico 
En Placas (HPC) TT NA 0.78 ND - 74 Presencia natural en el medio ambiente

Olor (número umbral de olor) [5] 3 NA ND ND Materiales orgánicos de origen natural
Turbidez (NTU) [5] 5 NA <0.1 [3] ND - 0.3 Escorrentía/lixiviación de depósitos naturales

Plomo Y Cobre En Los Grifos Residenciales

Constituyente Y
(Unidades)

Nivel de
Acción PHG Valor Del

Percentil 90

Sitios Que 
Exceden

AL/Número 
De Sitios

Fuente Típica
De Contaminantes

Plomo (µg/l) 15 0.2 0.78 0/23 Corrosión de las tuberías domésticas
Cobre (mg/l) 1.3 0.3 0.52 0/23 Corrosión de las tuberías domésticas
Se analizaron un total de 23 residencias para detectar plomo y cobre en agosto de 2023. No se detectó plomo o cobre por encima del límite de informe en ninguna de las 
muestras. Industry Public Utilities cumple con la Regla de Plomo y Cobre. El próximo muestreo requerido para plomo y cobre se realizará en el verano de 2025..   

Muestreo De Plomo En Escuelas

Número de Escuelas Que Solicitan Muestreo de Plomo 2

Las tablas muestran el promedio y el rango de concentraciones de los componentes probados durante el año calendario 2022. El estado nos 
permite monitorear algunos contaminantes menos de una vez al año porque las concentraciones de estos contaminantes no cambian con 
frecuencia. A menos que se indique lo contrario, los datos de esta tabla son de las pruebas realizadas del 1 de enero al 31 de diciembre de 
2022. La tabla enumera todos los contaminantes detectados en su agua potable que cumplen con los estándares de agua potable federales y 
estatales. También se incluyen los contaminantes de interés no regulados detectados.

pg. 7



112 N. 1st Street
La Puente, California 91744

El diseño y la construcción de un nuevo generador para reemplazar el generador existente 
en la Estación de Bombeo de Lomitas proporcionará energía de respaldo para garantizar 
un suministro continuo de agua durante cortes de energía o eventos de interrupción.

Nuevo Generador

Llunes a jueves: 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.
Viernes: 7:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Horario de Oficina

Próximamente
Próximamente



Item 11A – Upcoming Events 



 

 Page 1 of 1  

Upcoming Events 
              
Date: June 26, 2023 
To: Honorable Board of Directors 
RE: Upcoming Board Approved Meetings and Conferences for 2023 
 
 

 

Day/Date Event Argudo Barajas Escalera Hernandez Rojas 

 
October 3-5, 2023 

AWWA WaterSmart Innovations 
Conference 2023    X X  

October 23-26, 2023 AWWA CA-NV Annual Fall Conference 
2023   X X  

  

     
  

     
  

     
  

     
  

     
  

     
 


	1-2023.6.26 BM Agenda
	6,A,A-Item 6A -Consent Calendar
	6,A-2022.06.12 - BM Minutes
	7,A,A-Item 7-Financial Reports
	7,A-Summary of Cash and Investments - May 2023
	May 2023

	7,B-LP TP May 2023 FS
	Summary
	LP Detail
	BPOU Detail

	7,C-IPU May 2023 FS
	SUMMARY
	IND MONTHLY

	9,A,A-Item 9 Action-Discussion Items
	9,A-2023.6.12 - IPU 2022 CCR Memo for District
	11,A,A-Item 11A-Upcoming Events
	11,A-2023.6.26 - Upcoming Events



